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SUBJECT:
Amendment No. 6 – to RFP 0711 – Answers to Bidders’ Questions Numbers 128- 244.
The following Answers to Bidders' Questions Numbers 128 through 244 are issued as Amendment No. 6 to the Request for Proposals 07-11.
Note:  These Administrative Office of the Courts Answers to Bidders’ Questions may only explain or clarify some aspect that is already addressed in the RFP.  But some of the answers may also supplement or change what was previously stated in the RFP, or in an appendices. Therefore it is important that bidders read all questions and answers
128. The RFP indicates you have a considerable investment & preference with Informatica for your ETL tool.  Do you have any area's where the Informatica tool is not meeting your needs?
AOC Answer:  Informatica successfully meets the current ETL needs of the AOC.  However, the AOC has not implemented data quality or other aspects of the tool and, therefore, cannot speak to them.
129. Under what circumstances would you consider a replacement for Informatica?  How much do you have invested in Informatica to this point?  How many CPUs of Informatica Center are currently licensed & what options are currently licensed?
AOC Answer:  Vendors should respond with detailed licensing costs for all software products that might be part of their optimal solution, regardless of any software AOC might be currently using.  Just because AOC is currently using a product does not mean we would want to continue to use that product, and any effort to leverage an unwanted product would be nonproductive.

130. Do the security requirements apply to just the 'production' ODS, or do they also apply to any 'test' and or 'development' environments?
AOC Answer:  Security requirements apply to ALL environments.
131. Based on your experiences, do you anticipate the performance need for advance parallel load capabilities that may extend upwards to tablespace-based replication?
AOC Answer:  Not at this time.
132. Are you looking for a better schema & dimensional design tool for the BI apps, or is that area very static and not subject to many changes, additions?
AOC Answer:  AOC is not looking for a schema and dimensional design tool at this time.
133. Is there a need for an integrated & robust data profiling solution?
AOC Answer:  No.
134. Is there a need for robust workflow?
AOC Answer:  Yes.
135. Does the metadata repository need to be SQL accessible for ad hoc reporting, configuration analytics, data quality & rules analytics, deployment and execution analytics?  If so, do these need to be priced? 
AOC Answer:  Yes, please include pricing if this is part of your proposed solution.
136. Does your ODS need to support surrogate key management?  Do you need to be able to drill down back to detail data? 
AOC Answer:  Yes.
137. Are the cost of any special connectors / adapters being included in your TCO? 
AOC Answer:  Any special connectors or adapters your solution requires would be part of the TCO and should be included in your solution.
138. The AOC reserves the right to enter contracts with more than one vendor as a result of this RFP.  Would you consider responses for reporting solutions that did not address the building or loading of the ODS; i.e., ETL tool?
AOC Answer:  Vendors may submit what they wish.  Attention should be directed to the number 1 minimum requirement that speaks to implementation experience with an Enterprise Data Warehouse.
139. Who prepared the RFP?  Did AOC have assistance writing the RFP from a 3rd party systems integrator, software or hardware provider?  Or was the RFP written completely in house?
AOC Answer:  The RFP was written completely in house.
140. In the Proposed AOC Warehouse Environment, are there any planned hardware or software changes to either of the platforms running the existing legacy DB2/MF transactional database or the existing SQL Server ODS?
AOC Answer:  The DB2/MF transactional database will remain until the end of the conversion to the new CMS.  Any changes to the ODS hardware will be a result of the solution proposed by the apparently successful vendor.
141. Are there any estimates on what the hardware configuration will be for the proposed CMS Transactional System?  Is there a standard hardware platform (type & # CPU’s) that AOC may use in order for bidders running software on that platform to base their pricing?
AOC Answer:  There are no estimates.
Resourcing / Schedule
142. Will there be a dedicated liaison from AOC during this project?  Will there be any other AOC resources that are required to be incorporated into the project?
AOC Answer:  Yes.  There is a data warehouse team that will be assigned to the project.  This team currently consists of one project manager, three ETL developers, one report/query developer, and a UI designer; but these assignments are subject to change.
143. Does the September 15th end date assume the old environment is completely shutdown?  Is this a date were we could start running the old and new system in parallel?
AOC Answer:  Parallel running by September 15 is acceptable.
144. Is the process of running the old and new systems in parallel before a final cut-over included as part of this process?
AOC Answer:  Parallel running by September 15 is acceptable.
145. With the extension of the RFP dates, how does this impact the September 15th delivery date?
AOC Answer:  All dates will move accordingly.
Hardware
146. Is there existing software, hardware, tape drives, etc. that we need to integrate the Backup, Restore, and Disaster Recovery process with?
AOC Answer:  The AOC currently uses Innovation Data Processing Upstream product to backup the servers.  The Windows/Lunix servers have a plug-in installed which communicates the backup data to the Upstream Server running on the z/OS Mainframe.  The data is then backed up to tape from the z/OS mainframe residing in a STK SILO.  The tapes are ejected daily for disaster recovery processing.
147. Does 100% of the environment (including 100% of the data in the production database) at the same performance need to be up within 48 hours of a declared disaster?
AOC Answer:  Yes.
148. Do we need to include all hardware costing for the disaster recovery environment in the SunGard DR Center?
AOC Answer:  If the proposed solution is not available at the SunGard MegaCenter in Chicago and Philadelphia, YES.  We need to be able to restore the systems at one of our designated SunGard MegaCenters.  If the hardware is not there, we need to have it acquired and operational for the center.
149. Does the database need to be replicated?  What is the acceptable RAID level of the database?  Does the database need to be 100% mirrored?  How many and what points of failure are acceptable in the database hardware/software solution?
AOC Answer:  The purpose of RAID, replication, and mirroring is to minimize the chance of data loss due to hardware failure and to help improve performance to the data on the devices by spreading the data out across multiple disk drives.  The proposed solution must ensure high availability (99.999%) and meet our response time objectives; if the proposed solution requires specific RAID levels or mirroring to obtain out objectives, then those specifications must be bid.
150. How many non-production environments of the solution are required (Test, Dev, QA, etc.)?
AOC Answer:  Test and development.
151. How much data storage is required for non-production environments like Test, Dev, QA?
AOC Answer:  2 Terabytes

We have an over riding question about what is expected and included in the Professional Services for Integration Services.  The following questions are mostly related to this over riding question.
Architecture
152. Will the ODS  remain in place for this project?  If the existing ODS will not remain in place, is it required to have some form of an ODS?  Are you comfortable with an architecture with just a Staging environment which would populate the new EDW?
AOC Answer:  Some form of ODS is required.
153. Do data marts have to be built?  Is it acceptable or preferred to just query directly to the data in the EDW (if performance is acceptable)?  If data marts are required, how many do you anticipate?  Would you expect the winning vendor to design and build those data marts?
AOC Answer:  Yes, data marts need to be built.  Queries can run against any portion of the EDW which provides acceptable response time.  Data marts for each court level (appellate, superior, juvenile, and CLJ) as well as for the public are anticipated.
154. Are there operational tools in place that need to be integrated into the new Architecture?
AOC Answer:  No.
155. Please define "source to staging replication" referenced in the Project Scope ("This software will include source to staging replication, data quality, ...")?  Is this real time (second by second) replication?  Is this replication for all source systems?  What is the definition of staging?
AOC Answer:  “Source to staging” refers to moving data from the transactional databases to the ODS.
ETL
156. Will the ETL process be nightly, hourly, or other?  What is the driving factor/need behind this answer?
AOC Answer:  ETL processes will be run on various schedules including nightly and hourly.  The business need will determine the how often the data is loaded.
157. What time/s will the ETL process be able to start at?  What time/s will the ETL process need to finish by each morning? (i.e., What is the ETL SLA?)
AOC Answer:  We currently run the ETL processes at midnight.  All processes should be completed before the start of the business day at 8:00 a.m.  This may change as new business requirements are identified.
158. Do you anticipate re-using any of the existing Informatica mappings?
AOC Answer:  Yes.  Wherever possible.
159. What is the new database/version for the CMS database?  Will it still be DB2 databases (running on z/OS)?
AOC Answer:  The databases for the new CMS are unknown at this time. 
160. Is the AOC currently using Data Mirror to capture changes out of the DB2 databases running on z/OS?  How is data mirror being used?
AOC Answer:  Yes, the AOC is using Data Mirror to capture changes to DB2 and moving the changes to a SQL server 2000 database.
161. What machines would the ETL and Data Quality components be running on, i.e., the machine specs:  what type, what version, and 32 bit or 64 bit?
AOC Answer:  The tools sets resource requirements would govern if we need to run on 64 bit or 32 bit Windows 2003 OS as well as what size hardware to deploy.
Database
162. Are you expecting a new EDW data model to be designed and implemented?  Or will we simple migrate/convert the existing data warehouses and ODS to the new platform?
AOC Answer:  A new data model is expected.
163. If we are to build a new EDW data model are there specific standards for the database elements that we need to adhere to?
AOC Answer:  Yes.  They will be provided at the onset of work.
164. How many rows are in the top 10 largest tables of the current environments?
AOC Answer:
	Courts of Limited Jurisdiction Docket
	304,616,888

	Journal Entries
	253,662,363

	Accounts Receivable
	86,441,849

	Superior Court Docket
	58,653,924

	Phonetic Name Search
	44,911,191

	Person
	39,353,174

	Superior Court Docket Text
	36,282,645

	Paid to Date
	29,419,209

	Superior Court Participant
	28,363,185

	Accounts Payable
	28,135,711


165. How many tables are in the current environments?
AOC Answer:  The ODS is a simple replication of the DB2 source tables, with the addition of a timestamp and transaction code, and contains 289 tables, incorporating 3,171 fields.  The DW contains 107 dimension tables and 61 fact tables.

166. Do you have a data model tool?  If not, should a tool be included in the proposal?  The data modeling tool would be used to track and manage changes to the EDW schema.  Is there an ERD of the existing database environments?
AOC Answer:  The AOC currently owns ER Studio.  No complete ERD exists for the current environment.
167. Is there a requirement to store documents in the database?
AOC Answer:  There are no plans to do so in this project.  However, the need for integrating unstructured data is foreseen within the next 3-5 years.
168. Do we need to convert all existing ODS and Data Warehouse data into the new EDW (all 1.2 TB's)? 
AOC Answer:  Yes.
169. Will data ever be deleted out of the EDW?  Will a data archiving process from the EDW need to be developed?
AOC Answer:  Not as part of this project.
Reporting / Data Access
170. Is it acceptable for all reporting and end user access to only go against the EDW?
AOC Answer:  It is preferable that all reporting and end user access go against only the EDW.
171. Are there any specific reports or dashboards that need to be built?
AOC Answer:  Yes.  Please see Attachment 1 of 09-Amendment 3 Answers to Bidders Questions(Final) for samples of required reports.
172. Do any existing reports need to be re-built against the new EDW? 
AOC Answer:  Yes.
173. Does a metadata repository need to be built as part of this effort? 
AOC Answer:  Yes.
174. Is the only data access through the reporting tool?
AOC Answer:  Yes.
175. Is there an existing custom application for public access to data that we would need to use or a Web site we need to integrate into?
AOC Answer:  Integration into the AOC Web site will be required.
176. Are there any external outgoing data feeds?
AOC Answer:  Not at this time.
177. Is a Web interface the preferred method of reporting access? 
AOC Answer:  Yes.
178. What type of query performance is acceptable for the solution?  Is it acceptable for complex queries to run in seconds, minutes, or hours against all 1.2 TB?
AOC Answer:  Users anticipate five seconds or less response time.  The AOC staff running complex queries expect sub-minute response time.
179. Is the BI tool a separate acquisition, or do we need to propose one?
AOC Answer:  The proposal of a BI tool is not a requirement of this RFP, but would be appreciated.
180. Can the encryption requirements be met by the BI tool versus the data warehouse RDBMS - we have encryption but it would add a lot to the costs?
AOC Answer:  Encryption can be met by the BI tool.
181. Audit and logging capabilities - What are the specific requirements around this? Are there any specific standards that must be followed?
AOC Answer:  For logging, the AOC would like to track the frequency of reports in order to maintain the report catalog.  Also, for auditing purposes, the AOC would like to know if your solution can track who runs reports, when they are run, and the parameters which they are using to run them.
182. 1000 concurrent users - Should we assume that all 1000 users are actively submitting queries, i.e., at any point in time there are 1000 queries/reports being executed?  Alternatively how many of the 1000 concurrent users are actively submitting queries?
AOC Answer:  Up to 500 users may be concurrently submitting queries.  The majority of these (70%) would be public access users submitting simple, canned queries.
183. Row level security - Is it acceptable for this to be provided within the BI tool?  Is this restriction also to be applied for users executing SQL directly?
AOC Answer:  Row level security may be provided within the BI tool.  It will not be a restriction for users executing SQL directly.
184. Security of data based on column, row, and values contained within a field - Is it acceptable for this to be provided within the BI tool?  Is this restriction also to be applied for users executing SQL directly?
AOC Answer:  Column, row, and value security may be provided within the BI tool.  It will not be a restriction for users executing SQL directly.
185. Can you provide more detail around the audit requirements?  It was vague to us.
AOC Answer:  For logging, the AOC would like to track the frequency of reports in order to maintain the report catalog.  Also, for auditing purposes, the AOC would like to know if your solution can track who runs reports, when they are run, and the parameters which they are using to run them.

186. The original doc was lacking on information about the usage – it says 1000 concurrent users.  What are the user types/classes, so we can get a better understanding of the load on the system and the database.
AOC Answer:  Estimates are for 2 administrators, 10 designers, 80 power users, 120 casual users.  The remaining users will be public access users accessing the warehouse using canned queries available through the AOC Web site.
Regarding the Bid
187. What is your budget for the following:

· Services
· Hardware
· Software 
AOC Answer:  Funds for this project are included in the 2007-09 Biennium Funding Request, and we anticipate approval of that funding request.  
188. Is a Time and Materials Financial proposal acceptable?
AOC Answer:  No.
189. Is a Time and Materials Financial proposal with a Not to Exceed amount acceptable?
AOC Answer:  No.
190. Please advise what AOC resource skills are available to work on this project and the percent of time they will be available to the Project Team.  This should include Subject Matter Experts.
AOC Answer:  ETL developers, query/report developers, UI designers, database administrators, software administrators, subject matter experts, testers, and database architects are available to the project team.  All resources required will be dedicated to the project.
191. Do you have guidance for proposing a fixed bid for a full team vs. a hybrid approach that includes a time and materials schedule that allows for full time or intermittent contribution from AOC resources?
AOC Answer:  Vendors are required to propose a fixed price proposal.  Vendors should not propose a hybrid proposal.
192. Do you have an existing Project Management methodology in use at AOC that needs to be used by the vendor, or can we use our own methodology?  
AOC Answer:  The AOC would like the vendor to submit their own proposed Project Management methodology.
193. Is the vendor expected to install all hardware and software as part of this project?
AOC Answer:  The vendor is expected to work in conjunction with assigned AOC staff on all aspects of the project.
194. Does AOC have testing specs to be adhered to?
AOC Answer:  Yes.  They will, however, need to be refined for this particular project.
195. How many of your existing Hyperion licenses, by type, can be utilized for this system?   Essbase?  Brio?  How many will be required?  Will they all access the data base?
AOC Answer:  Vendors should respond with detailed licensing costs for all software products that might be part of their optimal solution, regardless of any software AOC might be currently using.  Just because AOC is currently using a product does not mean we would want to continue to use that product, and any effort to leverage an unwanted product would be nonproductive.

196. Is it a requirement for all BI users to use a single software tool?
AOC Answer:  No, this is not a requirement, nor is it anticipated that a single tool will meet all end users’ needs.
197. What software products are your existing data marts utilizing?  Brio on SQL Server, cubes, other?  Please describe.
AOC Answer:  Vendors should respond with detailed licensing costs for all software products that might be part of their optimal solution, regardless of any software AOC might be currently using.  Just because AOC is currently using a product does not mean we would want to continue to use that product, and any effort to leverage an unwanted product would be nonproductive.

198. How many Informatica licenses, by product, are available for use with the new system?  How many will be required?
AOC Answer:  Vendors should respond with detailed licensing costs for all software products that might be part of their optimal solution, regardless of any software AOC might be currently using.  Just because AOC is currently using a product does not mean we would want to continue to use that product, and any effort to leverage an unwanted product would be nonproductive.
199. How is Data Mirror currently used?  How many licenses are available for the new system and how many are required? 
AOC Answer:  The AOC is using Data Mirror to capture changes to DB2 and moving the changes to a SQL server 2000 database for data warehouse processing.  One license is available.
200. Is data quality or data cleansing software required?  Have requirements been published?
AOC Answer:  Data quality software is required.  Requirements are currently being gathered by a work group assigned to the task.

Data cleansing software is not required.  
201. Is there a preference for Informatica products to run on 64 bit machines?  Other type?  Are machine specs available?
AOC Answer:  It would be desirable to run Informatica in a windows 2003 64 bit environment. Machine specs are not available at this time.
Questions 202-203 refer to the following:  With respect to the Software Solution, item 4 on page 7, has AOC 

202. Quantified the reporting tool requirements?
AOC Answer:  Yes.
203. Prioritized user features and functions including User Interface?
AOC Answer:  No.  This exercise is currently scheduled to begin the end of April 2007.
Schedule
204. Please update anticipated start and end date for this project should the May 16 start date slip.
AOC Answer:  Any slippage of the May 16 start date will be reflected by a comparable slippage of the end date.
205. Is an extended completion date acceptable should risk mitigation require it?
AOC Answer:  Yes.
206. By what date must all users be trained and the system fully operational?
AOC Answer:  A definitive date will be determined in consultation with the selected vendor at the onset of the work.
207. Should EDW ‘Support Plan’ support DMS pilots?  Post-January 2008?
AOC Answer (assuming “DMS” is a typo for “CMS”):  The support plan should encompass ongoing end user support of the system.
208. Are all reports due before the current September 15th 2007 deadline, or are there critical reports that can be associated with the first release?
AOC Answer:  Reports have been categorized depending on the requirement of availability with the initial release or the ability to delay their publication by some duration.
209. What are the number of the 1,000 users by function - Technical and User?  What percent are ad hoc users, power users, read-only, Web extranet users, Functional subject matter experts, Current AOC technical staff, Users of the current BI system?
AOC Answer:  Estimates are for 2 administrators, 10 designers, 80 power users, 120 casual users.  The remaining users will be public access users accessing the warehouse using canned queries available through the AOC Web site.
210. How many Hyperion licenses do you have in-house today?
AOC Answer:  The AOC has approximately 100 Brio 6 licenses, 270 Hyperion 8 licenses, including 30 client versions, currently in use.
211. How many data quality users have you identified for this project?
AOC Answer:  Two administrators and six end users.
Questions 212-217 refer to training and are addressed in a single answer following question 217:
212. How many of the 1,000 users are to be trained; and to what level of proficiency?

213. IT Data warehouse support people

214. Hyperion or other BI tool

215. Informatica PowerCenter and/or other data integration tools, e.g. Data Quality

216. IT BI support people

217. A phased plan for end user training?  
AOC Answer:

ETL software training:  Five ETL developers and two administrators will require training.

Replication software training:  Two administrators and two developers will be trained.

Data quality software:  Two administrators will require training.  Six end users will need to be trained in how to develop data quality rules and create them in the software.

ETL, replication and data quality software training will occur in a single location.

Reporting and ad hoc query training:  End user training may span locations across the state of Washington.  Options for statewide training include either regional training at 4 to 5 sites statewide, or county training in each of the 32 judicial districts (comprising 39 individual counties).
We are estimating 200 court and 30 AOC staff will need to be trained as end users.  Of those, 80 or so will be frequent users with a high degree of competency.  Ten of the AOC will be expert users, adept at all aspects of the end-user tool.

There will be two staff designated for administrator training.

Requirements
218. Please provide more detail (percent of total) for the 150 existing queries mentioned in Amendment 2, question 25, by:

· Complex queries

· Medium queries

· Simple queries
AOC Answer:  The following table is a breakdown of existing queries.
	Category
	Complexity
	Frequency
	Count

	Statistical and analytical
	Simple
	Monthly
	1

	
	Simple
	Annually
	2

	
	Simple
	On demand
	62

	
	Medium
	On demand
	23

	
	Complex
	On demand
	2

	Statistical and analytical 
	Total
	Total
	90

	Ad-hoc 
	Simple
	On demand
	1

	
	Medium
	On demand
	3

	
	Complex
	On demand
	1

	Ad-hoc
	Total
	Total
	5

	Canned
	Simple
	Weekly
	1

	
	Simple
	Monthly
	3

	
	Simple
	Annually
	1

	
	Simple
	On demand
	55

	
	Complex
	On demand
	2

	Canned
	Total
	Total
	62


219. For the same 150 queries, please elaborate on if/ how individual queries support single or multiple reports. 
AOC Answer:  Single reports.
220. Please provide the number of reports that will be tied to this project by:

· Complex

· Medium complexity

· Simple reports
AOC Answer:  The first number is the anticipated number of reports that will be created over the course of the conversion to the new CMS.  The second number is the number of reports that must be converted before the first court converts.
	Complexity
	Count

	Simple
	24 / 8

	Medium
	77 / 37

	Complex
	93 / 28


221. Are any of these queries and/or associated reports scheduled to run via a scheduler?  If so, how many?
AOC Answer:  Those indicated in answer 218 as weekly, monthly, or annually.
222. How many of these reports need to be available via a report “portal”?
AOC Answer:  Those that are not running on the scheduler will need to be available via a portal or dashboard.
223. Is Web Browser access to the public data warehouse a requirement?
AOC Answer:  Yes.
224. Does the AOC anticipate any direct user access to the ODS in the future?
AOC Answer:  No.  User access to the ODS for query or report purposes will not be allowed.
225. Should CMS data (source 1 and 2) be accessible for BI reporting next day, next hour, or near real-time? 
AOC Answer:  Accessibility of the CMS data depends on the type of data.  Some information, such as hearings and proceedings, needs to be updated throughout the day.  Other data will be updated only once each evening.
226. Please clarify the required system uptime metrics.  Is it 99.999% uptime. 
AOC Answer:  Yes, 99.999% uptime is expected.
227. Will the same system uptime requirement exist for the data warehouse and data marts?  Will AOC internal access be 24x7 as well or is the requirement of 24x7 necessary for public internet access?
AOC Answer:  The ODS will be continually updated through out the 24 hour day as we have courts which are operating at any given time.  Some data will be required to be updated from the ODS to the EDW at relatively small intervals, somewhere between 10 and 30 minutes.  Other data will be updated only once each 24 hours.
Courts will need 24x7 ad hoc access as will the public.

228. Relating to the mandatory requirements under Section 3 requirement 6, can you clarify what is meant by “continuous upload to the ODS 24x7”?  Is this for real-time operation, or to ensure 24x7 warehouse availability?  Does it apply to the warehouse and all data marts?
AOC Answer:  See answer 227 above.
229. Is there a plan to maintain data integrity between the two source systems (legacy DB2 and new CMS)? 
AOC Answer:  This will be the responsibility of the successful vendor in the CMS project.
230. Will new court cases be entered in the new CMS system only once it is implemented or will cases be entered and maintained in both systems?
AOC Answer:  As each court is converted, it will enter new information into only the new CMS.  Case information will be maintained only in the system in which it was initially entered.  Person information, however, will be maintained in both systems.

Platform
231. What are the limitations of the existing architecture?
AOC Answer:  Vendors should propose their best solution.
232. What is the platform for the new CMS database?  Will it still be DB2 databases (running on z/OS)
AOC Answer:  The platform for the new CMS is unknown at this time.
233. Can you provide the database structure of Source 2 – the new CMS system?
AOC Answer:  No.  It is not yet known.
234. Is it your vision that the existing ODS and DWs will be replaced by an entirely new re-architected system?
AOC Answer:  The AOC is not anticipating any particular solution, but is open to all ideas.
235. Is appliance data warehouse technology acceptable?  Have any been analyzed for this purpose?  Are results available?
AOC Answer:  Appliance technology is acceptable.  The AOC has not completed a full analysis of this option.
236. Please provide integration specifications for existing and future entities of the Judicial Information System (JIS) as called out in the RFP.
AOC Answer:  The EDW needs to use standard technologies to support possible future data sources, end user tools, etc.
237. Please publish security requirements, e.g., the Laws and Policies for restricted data. 
AOC Answer:  Please see http://www.courts.wa.gov/newsinfo/index.cfm?fa=newsinfo.displayContent&theFile=content/accessToCourtRecords.
Project Related
238. We will include, as a component of our methodology and Project Plan, project governance criteria and other logistics guidelines, e.g., deliverable review and approval.  Does AOC have any direction on this?
AOC Answer:  The AOC requests that the vendor submit, as a component of their Project Management methodology, project governance criteria and other logistics guidelines to include, but not be limited to, their experience in execution of all elements of project management.
239. Would you like licensing/pricing options for all 1000 users, or would you like a subset or “bundled” pricing for a smaller number of users?  If so, what bundle size would you like?  Please provide a sample number of users, and type of users.  For example, we can provide bundled pricing for 100 users, with 70 Power User, and 30 Basic Users. 
AOC Answer:  Vendors may submit any pricing plan.  Please see the answer to question 50 for a breakdown of anticipated user types.
240. Regarding question 2:  "Provide documentation of the mapping rules in your ETL solution" - Can you further clarify what is meant by mapping rules? 
AOC Answer:  Provide documentation regarding the tool(s) used in your solution for mapping data from one data location to another. For example, from a production database to a data warehouse.
241. Can you provide more specifics and elaborate on the question:  “Can reports in a print queue be removed individually or in a batch?  Can they be automatically deleted after a defined period of time (30 days, 90 days, etc.)"?
AOC Answer:  Given a list of reports, does each have to be highlighted and deleted individually, or can a selection be deleted with a single command?  Can a parameter be set which would compare run date to current date and delete any report created prior to the parameter?
242. Can you describe what AOC means by “burst reports (i.e., to send specific sections to designated users)”? 
AOC Answer:  Can reports be run using a statewide parameter, but with each court receiving only the data pertinent to them?
243. For the Current AOC Warehouse Environment, please indicate the databases used for the ODS, "Public staging area" and "Public data warehouse"? 
AOC Answer:  All are using SQL Server 2000 databases.
244. For the Proposed AOC Warehouse Environment, please indicate the databases used for the ODS and "Other AOC approved case management systems"?
AOC Answer:  Databases for the new warehouse environment will depend on the successful solution chosen.
